UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

INDICRENT (1)) 3|5 MWSB\J

UNITED STATES CF AMERICA,

Plaintiff, (18 U.s.C. § °222(g) (1
(18 U.S.C. § 924(d) { ))
(18 U.5.C § 924 (e})
{28 U.S.C. § 2461 (c))

)

)

)

)

v. )
)

TYRCNE SHADRALE OQAKS )
)

)

Defendant.

THE UNITED STATES GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT 1
(Felon in Possession of a Firearm)

On or about July 18, 2007, in the State and District of
Minnesota, the defendant,
TYRONE SHADALE OAKS,
having previously been convicted of at least three separate violent
felcnies each punishable by imprisonment for & term exceeding one

year, to wit:

Date of
Offense Place of Conviction Sentence
Aggravated Hennepin County, Minnesota | January 14,
Rokbkbery in the 2004
First Degree
Assault 3rd Dakota County, Minnesota February 23,
Degrese 2004
Attempted Genesse, Michigan December 17,
Breaking & 1992
Entering a
Building With
Intent o

AT - SEPTT A0

spril L

L ’*"'Ln ("J.r:f L*'
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Date of
Offense Place of Conviction Sentence
Unlawfully Shiawassee, Michigan March 8, 1996
Driving Away an
Autcmobile

knowingly possessed in and affecting interstate commerce a firearm,
namely, a Helwan 9 mm caliber, semiautomatic pistol, serial number
1978 all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections
922 (g} (1) and 924 (e).
FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS
Count 1 of this Indictment 1is hereby realleged and
incorporated as if fully set forth herein by reference, for the
purpcse of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States
Code, Section 924(d) (1), in conjunction with Title 28, United
States Code, Section 2461l{c).
As a result of the foregoing offense, the defendant,
TYRONE SHADALE OAKS,
shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United
States Code, Section 924(d) (1), all his right, title and interest
in any firearm or ammunition involved in or used in any knowing
violation of Sections 922 (g) (1) and 924 (a) (2), including a Helwan,
9 mm caliber, semiautomatic pistol, serial number 1978. All in

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 8922 (g} (1), and




U.S, v. Tvrone Shadale Oaks

924 (d) (1), in cenjunction with Title 28, United States Code,
Section 2461 (c).

A TRUE BILL

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY FOREPERSCON




